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From: Balsam, Briana
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 3:56 PM
To: Gless, Jodie; stacy_foster@fpl.com
Cc: Susco, Jeremy; Logan, Dennis
Subject: St. Lucie: biological opinion from FWS for discharge headwall project
Attachments: St. Lucie biological opinion from FWS dated 4-25-12.pdf

Jodie and Stacy, 
 
NRC received the attached biological opinion from FWS this morning for FPL’s discharge headwall project at 
St. Lucie. Jeff Howe incorporated both NRC’s comments and your request to extend the project timeline. 
 
The biological opinion is good for a “one time” take in one of the six take categories listed on page 36. In 
talking with Jeff on the phone, I understand that this biological opinion will expire once the current construction 
project is complete, and NRC and FPL would have to reinitiate consultation in the future for any work on the 
beach that could impact nesting sea turtles. 
 
I don’t intend to transmit the biological opinion by formal letter to FPL unless you let me know that you would 
like me to do so and let me know to whom, specifically, I should address the letter. Otherwise, I will use this 
email to document that NRC has transmitted the biological opinion to you. 
 
Please let me know if I can help further or if you have any questions about the consultation or biological 
assessment. 
 
Briana 
___________________________ 
Briana A. Balsam 
Biologist 
 
Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 
301-415-1042 
briana.balsam@nrc.gov 
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